Email TEDtcFOUR Transportation Engineering Deparment

RE: Approval for printing of documents

From : badusha vel <badusha.vel@araiindia.com> Tue, Apr 02, 2024 03:45 PM
Subject : RE: Approval for printing of documents #1 attachment

To : TEDtcFOUR Transportation Engineering Deparment <ted4@bis.gov.in>, badusha apx
<badusha.apx@araiindia.com>

Cc : nayak apx <nayak.apx@araiindia.com>

Dear Shri. Ajit Kumar,
Thanks for your mail.
Please consider this document, as approved from my side.

Warm Regards | 4ddlq,

A. A. Badusha | €. T, 9gXIT
Senior Deputy Director & Head | aR¥ 3U ¢ Td @
Homologation Management, Regulations, Vehicle & Safety Evaluation | NG e, ﬁﬁm, dlgd 3R Rl ELFJW
Office Landline | PTAT dSes : 020 - 3023 1150 / 3023 1370
Mobile Phone | grRHTY : +91 - 9975581060
E-mail : badusha.apx@araiindia.com
badusha.vel@araiindia.com

ARAI'

Progress through Research

From: TEDtcFOUR Transportation Engineering Deparment <ted4@bis.gov.in>

Sent: 02 April 2024 15:41

To: A. A. Badusha <badusha.vel@araiindia.com>; A. A. Badusha <badusha.apx@araiindia.com>
Cc: Pratik R. Nayak <nayak.apx@araiindia.com>

Subject: Approval for printing of documents

Sir

The Sectional Committee TED 04 finalized the following documents for printing.

Document No. Title

Doc. TED 04 (22782) F | AUTOMOTIVE VEHICLES - HYDRAULIC BRAKING SYSTEMS - WHEEL CYLINDER
PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

Please find the above documents for your kind perusal. As Chairman of the SC TED 04 You are kindly requested to accord your approval for the
printing of the above documents as Indian Standards/Amendments.

Regards

G Ajit Kumar

Sc. B, TED

Bureau of Indian Standards

Disclaimer: This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which


mailto:badusha.apx@araiindia.com
mailto:badusha.vel@araiindia.com

arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. Company - The Automotive Research Association of
India, Survey No. 102, Vetal Hill, off Paud Road, Kothrud, Pune - 411 038, India, www.araiindia.com



